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From: DEL BRENNA Giulia (CAB-MOEDAS)
Sent: jeudi 25 juillet 2019 16:36
To:  (CAB-MOEDAS)
Subject: FW: Cancellation of the October 24th Dinner in honor of Apple

 
 
Giulia Del Brenna 
Deputy Head of Cabinet 
  

 
European Commission 
Cabinet of Commissioner Moedas  
Research, Science and Innovation 
BERL  
Rue de la Loi 200 
B-1049 Brussels 
Tel: +32 2  
Gsm : +32  
 

From:  @trade.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 10:34 AM 
To:  (CAB-MOEDAS) < @ec.europa.eu> 
Cc: DEL BRENNA Giulia (CAB-MOEDAS) < @ec.europa.eu>;  (CAB-
MOEDAS) @ec.europa.eu>;  (CAB-MOEDAS) 

@ec.europa.eu>;  (CAB-MOEDAS) < @ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: Cancellation of the October 24th Dinner in honor of Apple  
 
Dear : 
 
On behalf of the U.S. Ambassador to the European Union Gordon D. Sondland, I am writing to inform you 
that the October 24th dinner in honor of  has been unfortunately cancelled due to a last minute, 
unavoidable change in ’s agenda.  If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me.  
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

 
 

U.S. Department of Commerce | International Trade Administration 
U.S. Mission to the European Union 
13 Rue Zinner | 1000 Brussels | BELGIUM 

@trade.gov 
T +32 2  
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